
Season’s Greetings!Season’s Greetings! !!

IORDAN, FEAST OF JORDAN

An upcoming special event at the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village is the Feast of Jordan, Epiphany, which 
will be held on Saturday, January 19, 2008. This day is rich with cultural activities, including Divine Liturgies, 
water blessing, Ukrainian dancing and music, caroling, blessing of homes, didukh burning. 

This significant religious observance, one of the most important in the calendar year, marks the climax of the 
Christmas cycle. Iordan signifies the baptism of Jesus Christ in the Jordan River, which is expressed in the 
blessing of water and assembling of a cross using water from a lake or river. Experiences made possible on 
this day at the UCHV reflect actual rituals performed by Ukrainians in east central Alberta prior to 1930. A 
sample of such activities, as documented by the Ukrainian Village Research Program follows on the next page. 
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CONTINUED

The following text has been borrowed from Hawreliak House: A Narrative History by Marie Lesoway. 

The eve of Epiphany fell on January 
18. It was called the second Svytyi 
Vechyr (Holy Night), and was cele-
brated in the same manner as Christ-
mas Eve. Boiled wheat and eleven 
other meatless dishes were served.  
Blessed water was drunk when the 
family sat down to eat. Before supper 
on Epiphany Eve, yellow beeswax 
was softened, formed into small 
crosses, and placed over the doors 
and windows inside the kitchen.  
These crosses symbolized the bap-
tism of Christ. 

Iordan celebrations of the past in Ukraine: courtesy of the Museum of Ukrainian Ethnology, Lviv, Ukraine.

Church services were held early in the morning on the Feast of Epiphany (January 19). The faithful took con-
tainers of blessed water home with their triitsy, and each member of the family had a drink. The candle in the 
triitsa was lit on the journey home, and if it remained lit the whole way, this was considered a portent of a 
good summer. At home, mothers often lit the candle and singed a bit of their children's hair so they would not 
be afraid of thunder. The priest began his rounds to bless the homes of his parishioners on Epiphany. In the 
Hawreliak house, each room on the main floor and upstairs was blessed with holy water.  The priest was ac-
companied by a cantor, and was paid for his services. 

The following passage has been borrowed from  
Pylypow House: A Narrative History by Marie 
Lesoway. 

In Canada in the 1920s, the Pylypows did not 
save their did,- possibly because they did not 
have an orchard — but simply discarded it on the 
day of Epiphany. They did attend mass on 
Epiphany, and brought home water blessed by 
the priest in church. This water was considered 
holy, and was thought to have the power to avert 
illness and harm. It was stored in a small jar in 
the upper section of the kitchen cabinet. Shortly 
after Epiphany, both in Nebyliw and in Canada, 
the local priest and cantor visited and blessed the 
homes of their parishioners. During the 1920s, 
there were several cantors associated with the 
Star church, and one of these was Fedir Pullishy. 
Pylypow paid the priest and cantor two or three 
dollars for blessing his home. 

Lawrence Skubleny (in 2004) interprets Iordan according to the Ivan Pylypow  family. 
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The Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village, with assistance from the Friends Society and the Ukrainian Canadian 
Congress-Alberta Provincial Council, will be co-hosting this year’s Iordan celebration Saturday, January 19.

Please note some items below may be subject to change. 

Gates to the Ukrainian Village will open at 10:30 am. 
Admission will be by donation.   
Divine Liturgies will begin at 11:00 am. 
Ecumenical water blessing will begin at 1:00 pm (outdoor location TBA). 
Entertainment in Kiew Hall will begin at 1:45 pm. 
Horse drawn wagon rides will be available. 
Carolers will be visiting historic buildings staffed by volunteer role-players. 
Food service will be available in Kiew Hall, Hilliard Hotel and Silska Domiwska. 

Come experience unique rituals and learn about Ukrainian culture and heritage! 

And remember, a Ukrainian Village tour is always just a click away: http://tapor.ualberta.ca/heritagevillage/
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OUR SKANSEN FAMILY PART III: SHEVCHENKIVSKYI HAI 

Part 3 of our Skansen series introduces you to a site in Lviv, Ukraine that is reminiscent of the Ukrainian Cul-
tural Heritage Village. Similarities and differences between the two are discussed in this brief history.  

Albertans who have visited the city of Lviv may have seen 
the largest western Ukrainian Skansen in the Shevchenko 
Forest. It is situated on a parcel of 50 hectares of land in the 
northeastern part of Lviv on a terrain of hills and valleys 
that allows for the exhibited architectural structures to re-
flect the original places they were brought from. This relo-
cating of original buildings on a special site is a common 
feature of all Skanses, including the Ukrainian Village. The 
custodians of Shevchenkivskyi Hai proudly enumerate 125 
units of folk architecture and this number is growing. On 
top of that, the Skansen possesses some 20,000 artifacts of 
which some are exhibited and the rest are kept in storage. 

Farm house from the 1930s, once located in the village of 
Brid, Irshava region, Zakarpattia oblast. 

Although attempts were made to construct a Skansen 
in Lviv as early as 1894 at the Stryi Park, a permanent 
Skansen was not established until 1971 because the 
powers of occupation were not in favor of such a cul-
tural enterprise. The Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Vil-
lage has many similarities as far as the main buildings 
are concerned: farmsteads, barns, a variety of houses, 
a blacksmith shop, a school, and several churches. 
There are also a number of structures that can be seen 
at Shevchenkivskyi Hai, but not at the Ukrainian Cul-

tural Heritage Village. Among these are wells, a windmill, and a wool fulling mill. The UCHV reception cen-
tre is in the form of a hrazhda. An original Hutsul hrazhda is exhibited in Shevchenkivskyi Hai. Another struc-
ture available in the Lviv Skansen is a staia or shepherd’s hut. The closest and somewhat more primitive struc-
ture at the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village is the burdei. The main element in which Shevchenkivskyi Hai 
beats the UCHV is that of time. The earliest house located there was built in 1749 in the village of Lybokhory. 

Images borrowed from http://www.dlab.com.ua/foto_obzor/231103_shev_g_p2.php
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The Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village has an agreement to cooperate on certain  
projects with Shevchenkivskyi Hai:

On the basis of the protocol on museum cooperation between the Historic Sites Service, Ministry of Culture 
and Multiculturalism of the Province of Alberta, in accordance with the program of Community Development 
of the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village and the Museum of Architecture and Folklife in Lviv for the period 
of 1991-1994, signed and approved in October 1990, in Lviv and in Edmonton. 

The Museum of Architecture and Folklife in Lviv and the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village become twin 
museums and agree to cooperate and to complete the following projects: 

1. To conduct activities in the preparation and publication of common scholarly research works in the format 
of a scholarly collection. The subject matter is to be sent to Edmonton by October 1, 1991, where the collec-
tion is to be prepared. 

2. To exchange ethnographic and cultural historic exhibits. Both museums agree to seek potential financing to 
pay for the forwarding of the exhibits by November 1, 1991. The plan is to have an exchange of exhibits dur-
ing the summer of 1992. 

Signed by: B. Rybak 

Stamp of the Lviv National Museum of Architecture and Folklife, Ministry of Culture of the Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Lviv Oblast’ Department of Culture 

Iryna Jendriewska Jendjzowsky 
Director, Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village 
Stamp of Alberta Culture and Multiculturalism, Historic Sites  June 4, 1991 

House from the village of Mshanets, once located in the Starosambir region of Lviv oblast. 
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EVENTFUL CELEBRATIONS 

Ukrainian Day (August 12, 2007) 

This year’s event theme was Ukrainian Roots…Alberta Pride! Ukrain-
ian Day was a tremendous success as the Ukrainian Canadian Congress-
APC and the Ukrainian Village co-hosted over 3000 visitors along with 
Alberta Premier Ed Stelmach, Ukraine’s Ambassador to Canada Ihor 
Ostash and Edmonton Mayor Stephen Mandel.  Other dignitaries in-
cluded MLA Gene Zwozdesky, another 14 MPs and government offi-
cials. Additional interests of the day included a petting zoo, Ukrainian 
dancing performances and stage shows by local bands The Uncas and 
The Kubasonics. As always, historical interpretation on the historic side 
of the site captured the imagination of those in attendance. Many visi-
tors considered the 2007 Ukrainian Day to be one of the best! 

Premier Ed Stelmach addresses the Ukrainian Day crowd. 

Adam R. of The Uncas 
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EVENTFUL CELEBRATIONS PART II 
Homage was paid to prairie farmers of days gone by at the UCHV on September 9, 2007 during Harvest of 
the Past & Taste of Heritage, the final special event of the year. The Farm and Interpretation programs dem-
onstrated historic harvesting practises and fresh UCHV produce was made available in the village market. The 
tractors chugged, volunteers pitched sheaves, and horse-driven wagons delivered grain to the elevator.  The 
Ukrainian Village was alive with old fashioned harvesting, stooking, winnowing & flailing.  2,885 visitors 
took in many activities throughout the historic site, then watched a variety of entertainment and tantalized their 
taste buds at the Taste of Heritage food festival featuring Alberta-produced bison, elk, organic saskatoon pies 
and delicious Ukrainian food.  This event has been quoted as one of the best autumn events in Canada, and 
continues to attract a variety of repeat and non-traditional visitors to the Village. 

The UCHV McCormick Deering powers harvest.      Past threshing on the Hewko farmstead. Photo courtesy of Alvin Hewko.     

A threshing crew at work at the UCHV harvest festival.    

Village Voice Crew 

Radomir Bilash 
Andriy Chernevych 
Dr. Brian Cherwick 

Shirley Hauck 
Vita Holoborodko 

Maria Lesiv 
Marie Lesoway 

David Makowsky 
Dr. Bohdan Medwidsky 

Mihal Mlynarz 
Roman Shiyan 

Gord Yaremchuk 
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CENTENNIAL CELEBRATIONS FOR ALBERTA FAMILIES

Families from across Canada converged to the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village on Sunday, August 12, 
2007 to celebrate the 100th anniversary of their ancestors’ immigration to east central Alberta. 

Now in its fifth year, the Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program honours all pioneer families, Ukrainian and 
non-Ukrainian alike, who immigrated to east central Alberta between the years 1891 and 1914.  Those families 
who are eligible under this program are recognized each year with a Centenary Certificate, presented at the 
Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village in August. 

Since 2005, applicants have been invited back to the following year’s Ukrainian Day celebrations to witness 
the formal unveiling of their ancestors’ names on bronze plaques on the Centenary Monument.  In many cases, 
names on the monument represent at least four generations of Albertans who settled in east central Alberta. 
As part of this year’s celebrations, The Honourable Gene Zwozdesky, MLA for Edmonton-Mill Creek, un-
veiled 425 new names to the Centenary Monument.  During the religious portion of the ceremony, these names 
were read out as plaques were blessed by the clergy.  With this year’s names, the Centenary Monument now 
contains 1100 names of pioneer families who immigrated to east central Alberta in 1906 or earlier. 
The Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program will begin accepting applications for families whose ancestors 
settled in east central Alberta in 1908 or earlier.  According to Radomir Bilash, Senior Historian for the 
Ukrainian Village, the number of applicants to this program will rise over the next several years as many vil-
lages and rural communities in east central Alberta commemorate their centennial.  This includes not only rail-
way towns like Mundare, which celebrated it centennial this summer, but also rural communities and school 
districts as far east as Chornick, Buczacz, Krasnahora, Bohdan, and Slawa.  “With the release of additional 
homestead lands after 1906 on the north bank of the North Saskatchewan River in the Radway, Smoky Lake 
and Spedden districts,” says Bilash, “we anticipate that settlers from those communities will also be repre-
sented on the Centenary Monument in the upcoming years.” 

Applications are still being accepted from descendants of pioneer families 
who immigrated to east central Alberta as far back as 1892, but have only 
learned about this program now.  Their ancestors’ year of immigration to 
east central Alberta will be reflected on the monument as names are 
added. 
The Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program is an annual program that 
will end in 2014.  Application forms for the 2008 program year can be 
downloaded from the following: 
http://tprc.alberta.ca/museums/historicsiteslisting/ukrainianvillage/
centenaryprogram.aspx

For more information about this program, please contact David  
Makowsky at (780) 431-2324.  Inquiries may also be forwarded to the 
Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program by e-mail, at  
AB-Ukraine.Genealogy@gov.ab.ca, or by mail, 

Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program 
Old St. Stephen's College  
8820 - 112 Street  
Edmonton, Alberta T6G 2P8 

Blessing of the Centenary Monument on Ukrainian Day, August 12th, 2007 [Photo by Andriy Chernevych] 



11

-

 12o o o o ï oï 
o o oï o- .

o , o ’ o o , o ï o o
ï o o o o , o o- o 1914 o . o

o o oï  o o - o o
ï o o .

 2005 o o o o
ï , , o o ’

o . o ,
.

ï o o o o o , o , ,
 425 ’ o .

o o o . ’ o o  1100 o o ,
o o- o 1906 o .

o o o o o o , o o- o
1907 o .

o , o - o ï oï , , o
o , o o-

o o .
 ( o , o o  100 o o

o ), o  o o  o , o , , o o , o .
“  1906 o o o  ( o ) o North 
Saskatchewan ( ) , o , ,” , “

o , o o o ’ o o .” 
o o ï o o o , o o-

,  1892 o , o o o o
o . o o-

’ o .
o o 2014 o .  o

 2008 . :
http://tprc.alberta.ca/museums/historicsiteslisting/ukrainianvillage/
centenaryprogram.aspx

oï o ï o
o o o o  (780) 431-2324,  

- o o AB-Ukraine.Genealogy@gov.ab.ca , o o o
:

Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program 
( o ï o )
Old St. Stephen’s College 
8820 – 112 Street 
Edmonton, AB  T6G 2P8 

o o - - . . [ ]



12

THE MODERN SCHOOL FROM MORECAMBE 

Our Ukrainian Village Enrichment series continues here with a piece on a historic building that was relocated 
to the UCHV from Morecambe, Alberta in March of 2004. The Friends Society played a vital role in the acqui-
sition and research of this structure. The following is an excerpt from a research report prepared by Gord 
Yaremchuk detailing the history of Morecambe School. 

Morecambe School was typical of the provincially designed two-room schools in Alberta that divided grades 
between either a Junior or Senior room. The main floor of the school was engineered with learning in mind. 
Side-lighting, ventilated heating, ample storage and blackboards were available for use. The inclusion of a 
basement meant that the provisions of coal-generated heat, indoor toilets and protected play space were avail-
able to students. A new level of ergonomic and healthy school conditions had arrived on the prairies. Schools 
of this type bridged the gap between the one-room school and the impressive schools of large central towns. 

The first two teachers of this school were William Tomyn and Clarence Kwasnicy, whose approaches to yard 
management, especially in relation to the participation of the students, had a major impact on yard appearance 
and use. The schoolyard allowed for the playing of basketball, volleyball, football (soccer) and baseball 
(softball). Morecambe School provided children of the district with better educational opportunities and the 
chance to experience exceptional teaching. Grade IX, not available in the area prior to 1929, was provided, and 
the following year, so was Grade X. Laboratory equipment allowed for the demonstration of basic scientific 
experiments, which supplemented instruction of Science and Agriculture. 

The school and yard maintained their integrity until 1947 when road construction through the area caused a 
portion of the schoolyard to become a part of Highway 45. Consequent centralization of county and school ad-
ministration, terminated rail service and further highway modifications forced school closure and subsequent 
sale of the properties. The school building served as a community hall and later, a private residence before be-
ing acquired by the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village to be restored and preserved. 

This photograph of Morecambe School, newly constructed in 1929, has been color-enhanced to depict its historic appearance. 
Photo courtesy of Daniel Kenway. 
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William Tomyn and Clarence Kwasnicy, the first 
teachers employed at Morecambe School, in 1929. 



14

HOW TO BUILD A VILLAGE PART III 

In this edition of Village Voice, the “Building a Village” feature explains how we find out what an old building 
used to look like.  

We have previously discussed how a historic building is selected and relocated to the Ukrainian Cultural Heri-
tage Village. Our focus now shifts to the researching of a structure’s history.  Historians continue to record in-
formation on the building after it has been moved to the UCHV. To gain valuable information that will guide 
restoration, we record interviews with individuals that in some way are part of a building’s past. In addition, 
we examine old photographs, documents, maps, archives, blueprints and other materials. Researchers often 
revisit the original location of the building to study what remains of the building’s original foundation, and the 
clues it provides about the structure. To increase understanding of the role that a structure played in the 
Ukrainian settlements of east central Alberta, it is compared to similar buildings in their country of origin.  

Examination of a building’s material composition and evidence of past changes to it shed light on the past. 
Based on those findings, a time period for the building’s appearance is chosen. Drawings are produced to en-
able the future restoration of the building’s historic interior, exterior and landscape. Restoring and furnishing a 
new environment at the site can take up to several years. The research that is performed also becomes the basis 
for the creation of Land Use & Structural, Materials and Narrative history reports. Some of these research re-
ports have become published sources of historical information; as an example, here is a link to: Hlus' Church : 
a narrative history of the Ukrainian Catholic Church at Buczacz, Alberta.

David Makowsky interviewing Mrs. Kunnas as part of the research on the Radway Post Office. 
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of the Ukrainian Catholic Church at Buczacz, Alberta.

Historic photographs and visits by past inhabitants help determine the past appearance of buildings. Photos courtesy of Mrs. 
Kunnas (left) and Radomir Bilash (right). 
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UCC TRIENNIAL CONGRESS

From October 19-21, 2007, representatives of the Ukrainian Canadian community gathered in Winnipeg, 
Manitoba for the triennial convention of the national coordinating body for Ukrainian Canadians – the Ukrain-
ian Canadian Congress (UCC). 

Meeting under the theme of “Connecting our Community,” delegates of this 22nd Triennial Congress discussed 
a variety of issues, including the preservation of Canada’s Ukrainian heritage and the UCC’s support for the 
continued development of Ukrainian Canadian culture.  Other topics included Ukrainian language education 
and how Canada’s relationship with Ukraine will be further developed.  Panelists for each session presented 
information, which was used by delegates to create resolutions that serve as a guide for the UCC Board of Di-
rectors for the next three years. 

One of the panelists at the session addressing the preservation of Canada’s Ukrainian heritage was David Ma-
kowsky, who discussed the approach undertaken by the Alberta-Ukraine Genealogical Project in locating his-
torical information related to the pre- and post-immigration experiences of our ancestors, and how the use of 
electronic finding aids can be applied to other related projects across the prairies.  Similarly, his presentation 
also touched upon the Centenary Pioneer Recognition Program and how it is one example that other provinces 
could emulate to document, preserve and honour pioneer families who settled across the Prairie West at the 
beginning of the 20th century. 

The traveling displays for the AB-Ukraine Genealogical Project and the Centenary Pioneer Recognition Pro-
gram were also set up in the exhibitor’s hall where delegates visited in between sessions.  Response to these 
displays was quite positive, with many delegates interested to learn that the research services to Ukraine are 
not limited to just those who live in Alberta. 

The highlight of the Ukrainian-Canadian 
heritage session was the launch of the Ar-
chives of Ukraine’s newest archeographical 
annual entitled Pamiatky ( ’  – 

o o ).  Edited by 
Dr. Iryna Matiash, Director of the Ukrain-
ian Research Institute for Archival and Re-
search Studies, this volume is dedicated to 
the study of Ukrainian-Canadian history 
and archival/ historical holdings in Canada.  
A guest at the UCC Triennial Congress, 
Dr. Matiash conveyed her appreciation at 
this launch for all those Ukrainian-
Canadian scholars, historians, and archi-
vists who contributed to this unique jour-
nal.  For more information about this book, 
please see the following article in this 
newsletter dedicated to its launch.                           
        David Makowsky mans the Alberta-Ukraine Genealogical Project  
        display at the UCHV. Photo by Radomir Bilash. 

To learn more about the Alberta-Ukraine Genealogical Project, please contact David Makowsky at (780) 431-
2324 or by e-mail at AB-Ukraine.Genealogy@gov.ab.ca.
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UKRAINIAN TRAIL TO CANADA
The Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village has recently been achieving recognition in 
Canada and beyond as a Ukrainian Canadian site of not just provincial but of national 
importance. Among those recognizing the Village’s value is Ukraine’s ambassador to 
Canada Dr. Ihor Ostash, as noted in his introduction to “Pamiatky…”. Dr. Ostash 
made special note of the important research, fieldwork, and archival work that lead to 
the development of the site.

Ukraine and Canada have a long meaningful history. Canada has a deep 
respect for the contribution of Ukrainian immigrants into development of 
the country, especially during the challenging historical period of settle-
ment and cultivation of the wilderness, which helped Canada become a 
highly developed country it is today. In its turn, Ukraine has a deep ap-
preciation for the country that welcomed Ukrainians to become an inte-
gral part of its society at the times of economic and political turmoil of 
their homeland. 

It is regrettable that the history of emigration was dealt with only marginally in terms of research in Ukraine. 
Historians in Ukraine considered emigrants a part of another country’s history. The countries where Ukrainians 
settled encouraged the process of their full integration in order to consolidate nation instead of emphasizing 
ethno cultural differences. It was up to the immigrants and their descendants to actively collect and classify 
materials about their history, to establish archives that today constitute an invaluable historical and cultural 
heritage. 

It is time now for another look at the history of Ukrainian emigration not only as a topic of interest for emi-
grants alone but also as a page in the history of Ukrainian people. There is a deep causal relationship between 
life as it was in Ukraine and the Ukrainian immigrants’ experiences in their new homeland. 

Canada is unique for multiculturalism as a foundation for its cultural policies, where tolerance for ethnic and 
religious differences characterizes civic culture of Canadians, and where support is available for ethnic pro-
jects in culture, education, art and scholarly research. One of such remarkable projects is an open-air museum 
Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village in Alberta. This site reflects not only cultural heritage of the Ukrainian 
pioneers, but also condensed history of Canada at the end of the 19th and the beginning of the 20th century. The 
carefully detailed architectural landscape of the exhibit was based on many years of research, fieldwork and 
archival work. Today thousands of Canadians of various ethnic background, including many children, visit this 
open-air museum. Due to this fact the Ukrainian Cultural Heritage Village, of simply the Ukrainian Village, 
has become a famous research, cultural and educational centre in Canada. 

On a personal note, when I think of this museum, I think of roots. Ukrainians came to Canada to clear the land 
in the wilderness by rooting out trees, and meanwhile they planted their own roots into the Canadian soil to 
make it their own. When I look at the first settlers’ dugout dwellings (called burdei), where Ukrainians lived 
through severe winters and hot summers, I cannot help being proud for my fellow Ukrainians whose descen-
dants became teachers, lawyers, priests, scholars, artists, members of parliament, and even prime-ministers of 
this cold but warmly welcoming Canadian land. This history needs to be researched, written about and popu-
larised both in Canada and Ukraine. 

The present issue of the periodical Pamiatky is an excellent proof that history of Ukraine does not end at its 
borders or ethnic boundaries. It extends to where Ukrainians are.
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As a member of the Friends of the Ukrainian Village 
Society, you are invited to visit the Ukrainian Cultural 
Heritage Village as often as you wish FREE OF 
CHARGE!!  Membership to the Friends Society also 
entitles you to a 50% discount on admission to any of 
the following Alberta Provincial Historic Sites: 

!
 50% 

` :

Brooks Aqueduct * Father Lacombe Chapel * Fort George & Buckingham House * Frank Slide Interpretive 
Center * Fort McMurray Oil Sands * Head Smashed-In Buffalo Jump * Historic Dunvegan * Provincial Mu-
seum of Alberta * Remington Alberta Carriage Center * Reynolds Alberta Museum * Royal Tyrrell Museum * 
Rutherford House * Stephansson House * Victoria Settlement *

PLUS: 
Subscription to the “Village Voice” newsletter 
Voting privileges at the Annual General Meeting 
Pre-registration for all Friends’ sponsored programs 

:
 « »

MEMBERSHIP FORM / 

Name / ' : _________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address / : _______________________________________________________________________________ 

City / :_______________ Province / :_________ Postal Code / : _______________ 

Telephone Number / : (      ) ______________________________ 

E-mail Address / :________________________ 

Membership Type / :  Family /                 $30.00  
      

       Individual /   $15.00 

Make cheques payable to: Friends of the Ukrainian Village Society 

:

Please return membership form to:  
:

Friends of the Ukrainian Village Society 
8820 – 112 Street 

Edmonton, AB  T6G 2P8 

FRIENDS WITH BENEFITS! 


